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CAMERON L. ATKINSON, ESQ. (catkinson@atkinsonlawfirm.com)   
            

May 3, 2024 
Mr. Scott Harris 
Clerk – U.S. Supreme Court  
1 First St. NE, 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
By electronic filing and U.S. mail 
 
RE: We The Patriots USA, Inc. et al. v. Connecticut Office of Early 
Childhood Development, et al., No. 23-643 – Appearance As Counsel of 
Record 
 
 Dear Mr. Harris, 
 
 Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 9(2), I respectfully submit this letter to 
inform the Court that I have been substituted as Counsel of Record for the 
Petitioners – We The Patriots USA, Inc.; CT Freedom Alliance, LLC; Constantina 
Lora, Miriam Hidalgo, and Asma Elidrissi – in the above-captioned case. The prior 
Counsel of Record, Brian Festa, will continue as counsel to the Petitioners in this 
case. 

.  
 
       Regards, 
 
 
       Cameron L. Atkinson, Esq. 
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